UCISA Procurement Group (PG)

Minutes of Meeting held 13th June 2007
At University of Birmingham 

Present:
Paul Hopkins (PH)
University of Newcastle (Chair)


Mike Kilner (MK)
LUPC


Alec McSkimming
Cardiff University


Mike Haslin (MH)
NWUPC


Richard Ullyott (RU)
NWUPC


Peter Walker (PW)
Eduserv CHEST


Steven Butcher (SB)
Eduserv CHEST


David Bullard (DB)
RCPO

Paul Hill (PHI)
SUPC


Ian Cook (IC)
Manchester Metropolitan University 

Susan Wright (SW)
SUPC


1.
Apologies for Absence

George Reid, Peter Tinson, Jim Gentles, Trevor Taylor, Bruce Shakespeare and Ann Saalbach

2.
Agree Minutes of Last Meeting and Matters Arising

The Minutes were agreed.  PH noted that he was still in discussion with UCISA regarding activities they would like the PG Group to undertake.  

Action:  Paul Hopkins

PH noted that UCISA would not allow the PG to keep any surplus that was made from any events.  AM noted that JISC is doing a presentation to UCISA which negates the need for a further presentation at this meeting.  Ann Saalbach (AS) was not present at this meeting and would do a presentation on Procureweb at the next meeting.
Action:  Ann Saalbach

The UCISA PG flyer is still to be updated and it was agreed that SW would keep the master for hosting on the web.
Action:  Susan Wright

AS still to report on closer working relations between the CISG and PG. 
Action:  Ann Saalbach

MK advised that he had received no feedback regarding the joint tender of desktops and notebooks.  PHI noted that at the last SUPC computer group meeting SUPC had agreed that the two areas should be tendered under one agreement but divided into lots.  

3.
Eduserv CHEST Presentation

SB and PW gave a comprehensive presentation on the work of Eduserv CHEST.  It was noted that there was a need for greater transparency of CHEST funding with this Group.  CHEST agreed to look at this further and report back to the Group accordingly.
Action:  Peter Walker and Steve Butcher

4.
Chairs Report

PH noted that UCISA Executive had held a strategy day and were looking at future activities that UCISA could be involved in.  PH agreed to circulate this report.

Action:  Paul Hopkins

PH had advised the UCISA Board that there was a need for a one day awareness course for buyers and sellers.  Improved relationships were needed with the CISG to give a coordinated sector face to key suppliers.  A linked up approach was required.  

5.
National Initiative of Shared Services

HEFCE had recently put out a call to the sector to gauge interest in potential shared services and identify any new ones.  A hundred institutions had responded in a positive manner and three were not interested in shared services mainly due to a greater internal focus and VAT.  HEFCE had received 51 applications for funding for feasibility studies.  Many applications were in the areas of estates and ICT (mainly in the business continuity). Four bids for procurement were received.  There was an overlap in proposals by SUPC and University of Plymouth and funding for these projects would be on the basis of bringing them further together.  Similarly Huddersfield and Sheffield had both put in bids around supplier pre-qualification and they would be asked to work closely together.  The HEFCE Shared Services Group would be looking into the areas that might be more appropriately considered from a top down approach, for example suppliers at national level.  PH agreed to keep the Group informed of progress and thought that the consortia may have a useful role to play in this area.  SW noted that SUPC was leading a national tender for Disaster Recovery and agreed to investigate this further with Paul Hopkins before progressing.

Action:  Susan Wright

6.
Seminars and Workshops
A one day awareness course was held in early May.  Ten suppliers attended this course and MK also attended.  The suppliers were mainly software suppliers and gave good feedback about the course.  Netskills were talking to UCISA about future events.  MK noted that he had been working with a trainer to develop a course for IT buyers in the sector.  He is progressing organising this course with UCISA and the trainer.  MK suggested running supplier IT awareness courses at COUP.  SW agreed to ask Simon Toplass, organiser of COUP, if this would be possible.

Action:  Susan Wright

IC noted that he was approached to run an anti virus event that was based on a case study but he did not have enough time to progress further.  
7.
Laptop and Mobile Phone Tracking

PH reported that he had been approached by a Canadian company who had developed a product that is embedded in the BIOS of PCs.  If the PC gets stolen then it can activate a service that traces its location when it is connected to the internet. This system is dependent on the support of the police.  The company also provide similar software for mobile phone handsets that send a text message to a pre-determined number.  PH had asked Microsoft Security to check out this company.  If the feedback is good he thought it would be possible to have a national deal for such a product.  MK suggested that encryption of data on the PC would be required as well. AM thought that such a security system could be tied in with notebook insurance.  RU noted that he was aware of a similar service that Apple provided free for one year.  AM was also aware of a system whereby the police register the serial number to identify recovered kit and the manufacturers are alerted by the police when  the kit is possibly stolen.  PH asked Eduserv to investigate this further.

Action:  Eduserv CHEST

8.
Consortium Contract Access for Non Consortium Members

SW presented a paper outlining the English consortia policy of charging non members access fees to use contracts that were let and managed by the consortia.  The Group noted the contents of the paper.
9.
Software Procurement Sub Group

IC noted that the Software Group had met and another representative from Cambridge had joined the Group.  They were progressing a workshop on anti virus software.  It was noted that a new strategic approach with Microsoft was required.  IC reported the success of discussions with Adobe.  However, Adobe was not prepared to progress the possibility of a site licence further.  PW issued a paper outlining the software deals that CHEST was working on.
10.
National Agreements and Tenders

10.1
IRDA

MK reported that review meetings were due in mid July and minutes of all the review meetings were on the IRDA website.  He noted that the WEEE directives would become effective on 1st July and so far only 3,200 suppliers were registered for compliance out of a total of 10,000.  He noted that if a producer has not registered then the user is responsible for the WEEE obligations.  AM suggested that the consortia check that all regional and national suppliers are WEEE registered.

Action:  Consortia

Suppliers need to be WEEE compliant by 1st July 2007 and full details are on the WEEE website.  MK agreed to email the URL.

Action:  Mike Kilner
http://weee.procureweb.ac.uk/
MK also noted that Dell recently confirmed that they would start selling through channel partners and potentially, via the retail sector based upon a fixed specification build for this particular market.  

10.2
NNA

Review meetings with the OEMs were held in June.  Updated management information is now available on the NNA website.  MK noted that Toshiba have been approached by a number of potential partners, Insight amongst them. Concern was expressed that Stone was not performing very well.  More information would be available after the review meetings.  

10.3
Printers

IC noted that the new contract had started on the 1st May 2007 and had been awarded to mainly re-sellers.  Some new suppliers had been introduced into the contract and they had been very pro-active with their marketing.

10.4
Apple

PHI noted that a new tender working group had started to progress the re-tender.  This re-tendering project was on target.
10.5
Computer Consumables

It was noted that the expenditure on this combined computer consumables and stationery agreement was £21 million since August 2006.  Computer consumables accounted for 52% of the expenditure, stationery for 36% and 11% for paper and miscellaneous items.  Office Depot had a 42.7% share, Supplies Team 27.7%, Lyreco 19.5% and XMA 10.2%.

10.6
Servers and Storage

SW reported that the site visits to bidders had been completed.  It was taking some time to negotiate favourable terms and conditions.  One supplier was being particularly difficult.  The target date for the start of the new contract was 1st August 2007.  

10.7
Disaster Recovery

SW reported that this contract was being combined with hardware maintenance and a tender working group had been set up.  The Group noted that MAN’s could be used for disaster recovery.  It was also noted that it may be more sensible to split the disaster recovery and hardware maintenance into separate agreements.
10.8
Minor IT Hardware

RU expressed concerns with the service provided by AMG.  Customers from the North West were receiving incorrect goods.  SW advised that SUPC would take this up with AMG.

Action:  Susan Wright

11.
Reports from Regional Purchasing Consortia

11.1
APUC Ltd

It was noted that Proc-SNI had now been superseded by APUC Ltd.  

11.2
SUPC

PHI noted that SUPC had agreed to tender for the notebooks and the desktop agreements in a single agreement divided into two lots.  PHI also noted that Nottingham University had joined SUPC.

11.3
LUPC

MK noted that the HP care pack service warranty for printers is not working well and that he was discussing this with HP.
11.4
Research Councils

DB reported that the Research Councils are looking at shared services and consultants had been employed.  DB continued to market the UCISA PG agreements.

11.5
NEUPG


No report

11.6
NWUPC

RU reported that the Crescent Purchasing Consortium had awarded an ICT agreement with 34 suppliers this is available to NWUPC members. However the national HE deal represents greater value for money. 
11.7
HEPCW

AM noted that two members had undertaken further competitions under the IRDA agreement.  The IRDA agreement is well supported by HEPCW.

12.
Any Other Business

SW noted that SUPC would be providing some guidance notes for framework agreement further competitions.
It was noted that UCISA is developing a website.  One area of the website would contain simple case studies and they are looking for any such studies to populate the site.

13.
Date of Next Meeting


31st October 2007 in Birmingham


